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Questions & Answers

MSG/ES Advisory & Assistance Support

1. Reference: SOO, Paragraph 6.13, Organizational Conflict of Interest.  If the contractor is willing to comply with the requirements of this paragraph, is a mitigation plan still required?  If so, how will the contracting officer evaluate the mitigation plan when a contractor may not be able to provide sufficient information on future efforts? (Reference OCI Mitigation Plans, paragraph 4)?  In accordance with OIC  Letter (atch 3) “an organizational conflict of interest (OCI) issue is a significant consideration that can prevent the Government from awarding a contract to an offeror.”  An OCI plan has to be submitted with your proposal.
2. Are resumes required?  If so, will we be required to submit resumes for all the positions or key position only?  If resumes are required, what are the format and the allowable page count?  Will the resumes be considered part of the technical proposal page count?  Yes, resumes are required as stated in Atch 2, Evaluation Criteria.  They should be included in the Management Proposal.  
3. What is the past performance submittal requirement (e.g. number required, page count, etc.)?  Will these pages be counted as part of the technical proposal?  According to Atch 8, Instructions to Offerors (ITO), past performance will be a separate volume.  There is no page limitation. 
4. Is the contractor’s response to the management area intended to be part of the technical proposal?  If not, what is the required format and the allowable page count?  According to Atch 8, ITO, there should be a separate Technical proposal.  Technical Proposal NTE 50 pages and Management Proposal NTE 50 pages.
5. Is a Performance Work Statement required to be submitted in response to the Statement of Objectives? YES
6. What incumbent companies are currently performing this work?  Business Technologies and Solutions
7. What is the approved budget for this effort?  Can not be released
8. What and how many companies  received the Draft RFP?  The Draft RFP was posted to HERRB for all ITSP BPA Small Businesses to compete.
9.  Ref: Par. 6.3. b: Will the contractor be provided access to Govt-furnished resources if par. 6.3.1. and 6.3.2. occur?  This will be determined on a case by case basis depending on the emergency.
10.  Given the fluctuation of work needs, we recommend the Government’s consideration of overtime compensation.  Will overtime compensation be authorized?  Overtime is not being considered at this time.
11.  What is the plan for compensating vendors when the Government closes the base facilities?  This request is for a labor hour contract - the Government pays a fixed amount for each hour of work performed by specified classes of labor.

12.  Was there a down selection process?  No.

 

13.  Who is the government technical evaluator?  Several evaluators will be used, names will not be released.
 

14.  Regarding the OCI, can we exclude ourselves from optional tasks in which there may be a conflict-of-interest?  The mitigation plan should address how your company will handle this situation.
 

15.  Our company thinks we might have a organizational conflict of interest on bidding on this task order.  We have two contracts we are currently performing which may possess a conflict of interest:

16.  Please advise on this so we will know if we can bid on this or not.  The mitigation plan should address how your company will handle this situation.
